

Committee Manchaus (Vetica Manchaus)	Tialo	Pres	Present	
Committee Members (Voting Members)	Title	Yes	No	
Jerry O'Sullivan	Chairperson	Х		
Juliete Palenshus	Vice Chairperson	Х		
Tina Anderson				
DeeJay Juarez		Х		
Patrick Kollars		Х		
Aiyanna Metta				
Chelsea McLaughlin				
Catherine Paul		Х		
Melanie Prummer		Х		
Tiffany Rueda		Х		
Christin Rutledge				
Trina Simmie		Х		
Dr. Sharon Stanphill				
Brenda Tibbetts		Х		
Deanna Watson				
Sarah Wickersham		X		

Non-Voting Participants/Guests	Title	Non-Voting Participants/Gue	sts Title
Bevin Ankrom			
Kat Cooper			
Kathryn Hart			
Brandi Gardner			

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status		
I. Call to Order	I. Call to Order				
A. Call to Order	3:47				
B. Review of Minutes	Melanie moved, Brenda seconded	Motion approved unanimously.	☐ Closed☐ F/U Required☐ Approved		
II. Follow-Up Business					
A. CHIP Applications and Outreach	Kat discussed ongoing outreach efforts to community partners regarding the CHIP. The CAC discussed additional contacts we could do additional outreach to, including: Doulas – can we do outreach to them Altrusa Club SMART	CAC members will share contact information for any organizations they mentioned, and Kat will send the suggested organizations the CHIP application.	⊠ Closed □ F/U Required □ Approved		

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status
	Zonta Club		
	Lions Club – Eyeglasses		
	Fair/PreFair – Sarah will send contact info		
III. New Business			
	Bevin shared information on an error on the letters sent.	*Schedule more time for Bevin in November	☐ Closed
	Originally it was thought that 19k were impacted, but actually		☐ F/U Required
	11k were sent out (mostly to folks who had never sent out a		
	notice). Sent a follow up letter to all of these folks. 7 out of 10		
	Oregonians will keep their OHP (losing folks with higher		
	incomes), but the Bridge Program will help with this		
	population. A website is coming (timeline TBD, but likely		
	November). Question: is there any county-specific data?		
	Bevin: there's a dashboard! Available for public viewing at:		
	https://www.oregon.gov/odhs/agency/pages/oep-one-		
	dashboards.aspx#redeterminations		
	But this is also only as good as the information given to OHA.		
	There's also a place to see the wait time for the call center.		
	Asking any interested participants to join a work group to		
	study recruitment and retention of BH providers. Looking for		
A. OHA Update	people with lived experience and people from communities that have historical inequities. There's a webpage with more		
	info (including applications).		
	Looking for people to join a new board of Sign Language		
	Interpreters (applications due 11/1).		
	Looking for people to join a new youth board for SUD data.		
	There's a student health survey, and they're recruiting for a		
	data council that will review the student health survey		
	information.		
	There's a Block grant application for youth SUD.		
	Bevin shared information on additional housing units and beds		
	in supportive housing units, which will be available by 2025.		
	Covid vaccines are here! Kind of. OHA is unable to distribute		
	the vaccine as they've done it previously, instead the vaccines		
	will go through commercial pharmacies and FQHC's. Anyone		
	underinsured can get a free vaccine from Walgreens and CVS		
	pharmacies. There's been a supply issue so some areas of the		

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status	
	state don't have access to vaccines, but Douglas County does			
	have some vaccines available.			
IV. Open Forum				
	Tiffany shared information about Peace at Home's purple		☐ Closed	
	ribbons to show support for survivors. Send an email to Tiffany		☐ F/U Required	
	to get ribbons		☐ Approved	
	Sarah announced a training for introduction to child abuse			
	prevention training (basics to child abuse) for medical staff			
	that work with youth. Sarah will send Kat the flyer to share			
A. Word on the Street	out.			
	Juliete shared information on a youth public art project at the			
	Umpqua Valley Arts Center, there's a ribbon cutting for the art			
	opening. Ribbon Cutting to celebrate the four youth public art			
	projects with a ribbon cutting ceremony at 4:00pm on Friday,			
	October 13th at the bus shelter located at Harvard Ave. and			
V Adia	Stewart Park Dr., near Umpqua Valley Arts.			
V. Adjournment				
4:30				

Respectfully Submitted:				
Jerry O'Sullivan				
Name, Chairperson	Approval Date			
Recorded by:				
Kat Cooper, Community Engagement Coordinator				

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 3 of 4

Name and title of recorder



Meeting Action Items:

Act	ion	Responsible Person	Action Date	Status
1				
2				
3				
4				

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 4 of 4